Date 18 Feb 2016 Signature

Dix, Adrian VM150029

Members Of The Legislative Assembly | Page: 1
Travel Claim Form |
Claim Number: 35963 ,
MLA Name: Dix, Adrian VM150029 - Claim Date:  February 09, 2016
Constituency: V?ncouver - Kingsway :
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel ‘
Prepared By: [ GG |
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 1
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Session
Date Expenses Amount
February 09, 2016 Airfare - oneway $279.00
Feb’ruary‘OQ,.2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 10, 2016 Airfare - oneway $299.00)(
: February 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
" February 15, 2016 airfare - round trip $462.00° 7
; returning on Feb 18th
February 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
. February 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria ‘ $61.00
February 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 18, 2016 ' Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $1372.00

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is,in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for paym

ent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

v QN6 s |

Amount

Spending Authority Signature




\
From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February-18-16 11:11 AM
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Custamer # 2095

Name Adrian Dix

Booking ‘
’ [
Tuesday, February 9, 2016 lnvoi%e #46151 B
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter $265.71
| + 65T $13.29
.:’lancouver Harbour ' '
ictoria Harbour Billing $265.71
o | $13.29
35 minutes
Confirmed ; .
| Mast?rcard_ L ' ‘ SRR 52790 0
1 Passengers - Full-Fare Date/Time  February, 2016 O |
. Adrian Dix | Summary HEFE® RhAE knk - ) '
) Expiration )
Add to Calendar xpiratio e
: Authorization 113344

I




1
Wednesday, February 10,4 2016 Invoice #46152 , =
| FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter L 6284.76
- | +GST j $14.24
.Victoria Harbour | ' ' SR ‘ -
Vancouver Harbour Billing $284.76
: Taxes 14.24
35 minutes o o s.,;:::;mg,
Confirmed . _ PR
; Mastercard S/ s8e00 |
1 Passengers - Peak : Date / Time February 10, 2016 @- ‘\g, _ "
. Adrian Dix ‘ Summary HrEEE TR R RER -
‘ Expiration
Add to Calendar j PIr I
i : Authorization 185944

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention. |

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cancelled

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC
Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC
Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photo |D must be presented qt check-in of all flights for all passengers.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:
Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to Spm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.




g

From: paséengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February-18-16 11:11 AM

To: *

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Re
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

|

3servations

Account : Customer # -
Name Adrian Dix
Company Offjcial Opposition
|
Booking !
i
| A i
\ | Y
Monday, February 15, 2016 Invoice #49786 i
QT private fare $220.00
- et 51100
.fncouver Harbour T e a
ictoria Harbour Billing $220.00
. | Taxes $11.00
35 minutes axe
Confirmed 1 /
Mast?rcard R , 1$231.00
1 Passengers - Peak Date / Time February 15, 2016 @-
. Adrian Dix Summary PR BRaE aheE -
Expiration
Corp Account Manager:- pire I
Authorization 111829
Add to Calendar ‘




|
Booking }
|

!
|

Thursday, February 18, 2016 Invoi;:e #51116 ‘
; QT private fare $220.00
I | +GST $11.00
|
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
35 minutes . Taxes 511'09‘
| i e
| 31:00;
Confirmed }

1 Passengers - Full-Fare -
. Adrian Dix

Corp Account Manager:_

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUB OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applibable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = V\(antllst ! XL = Cancelled

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are requured to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules

Terminals: !
Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your ﬂlght
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC
Vancouver International Alrport 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC
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
observe signage in desngnated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

i
Travel Documentation: }
Government issued Photo 1D must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers. 1



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 36059~ "
MLA Name: | Adrian vM156029 7 Claim Date:  February 19, 2016
Constituency: —Vaficouver - Kingsway ‘ i
Type Of Trip: '
Prepared By: '
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 1
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details: Then to Victoria on Feb 22 nd for session ‘
Date Expenses Amount
February 19, 2016 P MLA Per Diem $61.00
February 19, 2016 Parking - $23.00°
for Jan 26, 28 & 29th - meetings in Vancouver
February 19, 2016 Public Transportation $8.40 /\/
Skytrain - campass card - 4 x $2.10 totals 8.40 - card info attached
February 19, 2016 Taxi $9.00 Y
s/b on claim|35963 - dated Feb 18th
February 22, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
February 22, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 23, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
February 23, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50 )(
February 23, 2016 Taxi $9.00
February 24, 2016 Airfare - oneway '$231.00%"
February 24, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 25, 2016 y Airfare - oneway ’$231 .0
- February 25, 2016 P MLA Per Diem - Victoria ’ $61.00
$1256.90
Date 25 Feb 2016,
Dix, Adrian VM150029
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFF|CE USE ONLY !
Organization Code Account Code | STOB Code A‘Amount
i .
|




Members Of The Legislative Assembly ~ Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36059

MLA Name: Dix) Adrian VM150029 Claim Date: February 19, 2016
Constituency: Vafjcouver - Kingsway

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Date &/ &e(

‘ b Sigr}ature -

Spending Authority Signature




RECEIPT

IMPARK

wvm mpa oom

'“‘" on DatelTime

JAN 2, 2

Purchase DatelTire: . '
: » $2.00 Landrark(
Total Due: $2.00 ayment Type:m g

Total P;id: $2.00
Ticket #:
SIIN #: 500011430206

Setti Lot [ ]
Mccl: veter -

#“»-bsterl:ard auth #: 00488
im

Thark you!
Please come again

REGEIPT

www.impark.com

Stall # I

ion Date/Time

JAN 29, 201

Purchase Dateﬂune - . 206

Total Due: $5.00 Rate: $5.00 - For 2 Hog

Total Paid: $5.00 Payment Type:
Ticket #: 00010069
SIN #: 500011520327

Setting:
Mach Name: Meter

Card #*»*- ] MesterCard

Thank You!
Please come again

)
Auth #: 113208

RECEIPT

www.irpark.com

~Stall # I

Expiration DatefTime

FONINHYAS

H

I
JAN 28, 2016

(133!

HE Y

Dirchase Date/Tive: [l 28, 2016

}'ola: E:eé 3&% Rat;: $8.00 - Until 6P
ofal Paid: $8. ayment Type: Carff
Ticket #: 00010059 yoerh Type
SN & ;
Setting:
Mach er]
Card #“**“.Mastertard }g;f
Auth #: 138252
Thank Youl 0’

DNIYEYC

Please come again

RECEPT

.JAN,_l 201t

Surchase Date/Time:
wotal Due: $8.00
Total Paid: $8.00
Ticket #: 00010074
SN #: 500011520327
Se lng

Mach Name:

:

Card #****-JMasterCard
Auth #: 15272

Thank You! i
Pleasa come 3@!“



Tap out at Joyce Stn
Stored Value

Feb-19-2016
\/ Joyce Stn

Feb-19-2016

/ Granville Stn

Tap out at Granville Stn
Stored Value

Y,
Feb-19-2016 Tap out at Joyce Stn
/ Joyce Stn Stored Value
Feb-19-2016 " Tap out at Granville Stn
Granville Stn Stored Value
Page 2 of 4

%‘5’5#




R — \

From:
Sent:

Please review your reserva

If you have any questions
1.800.665.4354.

ngerservices@helijet.com
ary-25-16 4:45 PM

you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

on below.

concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Res

We look forward to welcom

Customer Information

Account

g you aboard your flight soon!

Customer #
Name :

Company

ervations

Adrian Dix

Official Opposition

Booking

[ |
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Adrian Dix

Add to Calendar

Monday, February 22, 2015

Corp Account Manager:—

iifl%ﬁiﬂﬂsss e

Lol

QT private fare

+GST

]
Billing

ef

e

$220.00

$11.00

$220.00
$11.00

February 22, 2016 @ -

_ Date /Time

Summary HERRE AR ****—

- Expiration

Authorization

113448 ;




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ngerservices@helijet.com
-16 4:45 PM

you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions af concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Re§ewations
1.800.665.4354. :

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account ‘ Customer # ‘ -

Name | | Adrian Dix

OffiniaI Opposition

Booking

{
Tuesday, February 23, 201§ {Invoice #51733 o
‘ QT private fare
ancouver Harbou

Billing - $220.00

T o “$11.00
35 minutes axes

.~

Confirmed |

1 Passengers - Peak Date / Time February 23, 2016 @_
. Adrian Dix Summary PEEEE BEEE RREE -

Expiration

Corp Account Manager: o - e
Authorization 190350

Add to Calendar | P o

1




BI.UEBIRU CABS

L1,

212 GUADRA ST.

FLOOR

VICTORIG. BC vdl 4E4

8-382-22
IERM ID: AM342463

——

KCARD

Application Label: H ster
AID: ABBGE0BB4101

TVR:00 B0 60 89 08
TSI:E8 @0

N AR XN

Total:CAD$

PPROVED 1
APP 60100

18-Feh -16

CUSTOMER
VICIOREA'S FIRS
THANK Y0y

i~ e
INVH: QUB0VGE f_)a )

BATCHH: 3:%
SHIFTR: 63"

on: 68458103] 5 '4
ard

c \(D
9.00 N’m}
4553'

COPY
rHoICL

B

250-382-2222

DISPATCH

Date 02/’7 ;/ /'é

1-8

SERVING 250-382-3611

TER VICTORIA ACCOUNTS
SINCE 1946
7:- 00
Amount$ _/ —

From Q/LQ&M-‘?WG

o [ (Lo T F

Driver

Fare includes G.S.T. G.S.T

Download our App to book and track yd

s T

pr cab on your phone!




|
1

From: passgngerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Febrtlary-25-16 4:45 PM
To:

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions ofj concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcomi g you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Company

Official Opposition

Booking

I v |

Wednesday, February 24, 2016 lnvonce1#51734 R,

RS WA

QT private fare

- +GST $11.00

ancouver Harbouri I SR . e .
.zlctona Harbour  Billing $220.00

. Taxes ; $11.00
35 minutes

Confirmed }

1 Passengers - Peak !  Date /Time v B
. Adrian Dix | Summary greex wnnn wex
" Ex iratjon
Corp Account Manager: O - ............
. Authorization 112117
Add to Calendar i j }




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservati

If you have any questions {
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welco

Account

engerservices@helijet.com

-25-16 12:08 PM

you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

r concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

ng you aboard your flight soon!

Customer #
Name

Company

Official Opposition

Adrian Dix

!

1 Passengers - Prat
.. Adrian Dix

Add to Calendar

Thursday, February 25, 2416 lnvouqle #5‘3'64:(5‘: ’
QT private fare
I | +GST
ictoria Harbour -
ancouver Harbour -
Billing
T
35 minutes axes
Confirmed

$220.00

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR

)
<

|
!
|

OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

6439 !

Claim Number: : :
i¥) Adrian VM150028 |/ Claim Date:  February 29, 2016

MLA Name:

Constituency: ~Vaficouver - Kingsway

Type Of Trip:

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
- February 02, 2016 | MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
"'Ifébruary 03, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 29, 2016 Airfare - oneway R $231 .OOD(

February 29, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria . - $61.00

March 01, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria - ) ‘ $61.00

March 03, 2016 Airfare - oneway J < 2O
“March 03, 2016 | Taxi $0.00,”

Total Payable | $’
’ 0
704
Date 08 Mar 2016 Signat
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFH|CE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code

Date 3/ q / (9 Signature

! Spending Authority Signature




BLUEBIRD CABS LTD,

CAB 21
2612 QUADRA ST. 28D FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC V8T 4Eq
250-382-2222

TERH ID: AB392463 " BATGHu: 478

SHIFT!: 661
Sale
INV1E 2 [Zin]slniniv]e]r e

MCARD N
SEI]H 47'301001983
napl:catlon Labe! HasterCard
QEQED 016
TVR 40 60

NS |
Total:CADS 9.60

APPROVED 211818
60106

03-ar -16

CUSTOMER COPY
VICTDRIA S FIRST CHDICE
o~
—

s N AN A e o



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservafion below.

If you have any questions o
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcom

Customer Information

Account

concerns regarding yc

you aboard your ﬂig!ht soon!

ur reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

|

Adrian Dix

Official Opposition

Booking ¢

|

Thursday, March 3, 2016,

'

ictoria Harbour

ancouver Harboun|
i
35 minutes !
Confirmed
1 Passengers - Peak ,
. Adrian Dix \

Add to Calendar

QT private fare $220.00
Billing $220.00

Taxes}j

£

Summary

Expira

Authg

= RS
. Date / Time

tion

rization

s s o
“ 7#7**** *;lt** ***-

162502




I

v

From: ngerservices@helijet.com
Sent: -26-16 8:52 AM ‘
To:

Subject:

Please review your reservzHon below.

If you have any questions
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flig

Customer Information

ht soon!

Nl

you for choosing to tak‘e off with Helijet!

concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Account Custon

Adrian Dix

Official Opposition

Booking

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Adrian Dix

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

Monday, February 29, 201p l : &
Qr pri\]rate fare
+GST
ancouver Harbour B A
ictoria Harbour .

Billing

Taxes

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00
$11.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

170
MLA Name: Adrian VM150029 ¥ Claim Date:  March 07, 2016
Constituency: Vaficouver - Kingsway
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

|
!
|
!

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Ridjng Travel To: Victoria + 77 4 1
Trip Details: ‘
Date Expenses ' Amount
|
;\ , March107,2916 N Airfare - oneway 1 $231.00
\, March 07, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
\\‘ March 08, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
\.Mg(gh 09, 2016 . i MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 10, 2016~ - - MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable ' $475.00

Date 10 Mar 2016

ACCOUNTS OFHICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 5{/ ’ q / b Signature

Spending Authority Signature




-

From: passg

Sent: Marah-07-16 8:37 AM
To:

Subject:

Please review your reservafjon below.

If you have any questions o
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcomif

Customer Information

Account

g you aboard your flig

ngerservices@helijet.com

ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

ht soon!

concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Adrian Dix

Official Opposition

Booking

‘Monday, March 7, 2016 :

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

i
|

i

35 minutes ’
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Adrian Dix

Add to Calendar

QT private fare

~$220.00

$11.00

+GST

Billing

DIX/ADRIAN.

grees vans m-

$220.00

$11.00

Expiration




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: -36235 -

MLA Name: ~Dix, Adrian VM150029. Claim Date: March 14, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Kingsway

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
March 14,2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
. March 14, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
; March 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 17, 2016 _ Airfare - oneway $231.00
" March 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $684.50

Date 17 Mar 2016

e
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code

v 3/21 /16 e |

Spending Authority Signature

MAR 18 2016

“7 ©
Yanciap serv\



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March-15-16 10:02 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
- 1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Name

Company

Adrian Dix

Official Opposition

Booking #

Monday, March 14, 2016 ilnvo e 15

QT private fare

+GST
Vancouver Harbour e

Victoria Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Confirmed

‘  Mastercard
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Adrian Dix
Summary
Add to Calendar e
Expiration

Authorization

Date / Time March 14, 2016 @-

P ***-

102152

.

$220.00

$11.00

$220.00

$11.00

823100 |




=~

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: -14- 06 PM

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

P— T

Adrian Dix

Name

Company Official Opposition

Booking ¢

Thursday, March 17, 2016

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Adrian Dix

Add to Calendar

Involce 58945 T ‘
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
Billing $220.0
Taxes $11.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly } Page: 1
‘Travel Claim Form

36340

Date * 30 Mar 2016

Claim Number: . .

MLA Name:  Dix, Adrian ‘ViM150029 ‘Claim Date: March 17, 2016

Constituency: Vancouver - Kingsway :

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel |

Prepared By: . 1

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Asée_mbly 4

Travel From: - Riding ~ Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: ‘

Date Expenses | Amount ‘
“March 17, 2016.. . Taxi $9.oo/
‘March 19, 2016 Parking _ " $8.00 =

March 30, 2016

! Public Transportation ‘ b $10.50

Signature

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

D;ile 3/ 3‘ /((9 . Signature

Spending Authorily Signaiture




MAR 19, 2016

Purchase Date/Tine JJJer 10, 206 -
Total Due: $8.06 -

. Total Paid: $8.00
Ticket #: 00004163

Ld1303H DNiM

NUYY

2
X
2
[2)
D
m
o]
m
o
-~

Rate: $8.00 All Day/Event
Payment Type: Card [

#*"*"- NasterCard

k) .
Auth #: 036102 E

| A diain

—

YELLOW\CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBHIR9
VICTORIA  BC

21852400
6H2185240045 .
1441
M URCHASE @
03-17-2016
Acct # kidddkyid [ ]

Exp Date **/*  Card Type MC |
Name: ADRIAN DIX

AD000000041Ci0 MasterCard
Trace # 1389 Operator 45 -
Inv., ¥ 45 :
Auth # 200434 RRN 001 5(.)‘09
Total

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

i

—————

www, yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222




o s = T - - - T ryvesn.

- Compass Card Usage : \

A history of your all Compass Card usage. To view your purchase order history, visit your
account purchase details page.

. Transactions made online appear after you've tapped your COWnpass Card at a card
reader. A

Transactlon fllters

AL ‘
Start date' : End date:
Feb-29-2016 Mar-31-2016

Date & Time - Transaction

Joyce Stn -

e s ai e et

Tap out at 'Joyce Stn
Stored Value

ar-28-2016 Tap out at Waterfront Stn
Waterfront Stn Stored Value

Page 1 of ¢




\/ Mar-24-2016 - Tap out at Burrard Stn

Burrard Stn ‘ Stored Value

mar-19-2016 ] e in at Joyee sn
Joyce Stn Stored Value

Page 2 of ¢

/‘,_

TRANS/ LINK




Tap in at Joyce Stn

Mar-12-2016
Joyce Stn Stored Value &

Page 3 of &






